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Cover picture
The kitchen of the Old Rectory in Ballycultra Town, showing 
a seventeenth-century oak press cupboard. The stone-built, 
two-storied house was built in 1717 and came from the 
townland of Lismacloskey, on the old road to Randalstown, 
Co. Antrim. It was dismantled and moved to the Ulster Folk 
Museum in 1971. Details of the visit are on pp. 17-18.
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